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To: All Service Providers 
From: M. Angela Foraker, Executive Director 
 Strategy, Sourcing, & Support 
Date: November 4, 2022 
Re: Addendum #1 for ITB 21369 – A.J. Rickoff – Life Skills Academy – Range and 
Hood Installation 

 
This Addendum shall hereby be and become a part of the Contract Documents the same 
as if originally bound thereto. 
 
Each proposer shall acknowledge receipt of the Addendum in your proposal response. 
Failing to acknowledge this Addendum on the Addendum Acknowledgement 
Form may cause the response to be rejected. 
 
This Addendum #1 reflects the following: 

• Responses to Questions 
• Electrical Drawings 

____________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
ITB Due Date: November 9, 2022 at 1:00 PM (EST) 
 Mailing of ITB Responses is encouraged. However, hand 

deliveries will be accepted only from 12:00 pm to 1:00 pm in the 
Welcome Center on the 1st Floor at 1111 Superior E, Cleveland, 
Ohio 44114 

1111 Superior Ave E • Cleveland, OH 44114 • Office: 216.838.0418  
Amanda.Joyce@ClevelandMetroSchools.org 



Responses to Questions 
 

1. What is the project completion date? 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2. What is the expedited completion date? 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

3. What are the hours of operations? 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

4. Is there technology or fire suppression work in the package? 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

5. Who will be the Project Administer? 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

6. Is this a prevailing wage job? 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

April 1, 2023 

March 1, 2023 

The school hours are 7:35 am - 2:05 pm.  The CMSD custodian is required to be onsite during 
construction.  Therefore, contractors are required to report work hours at the start of the job. 
A. J. Rickoff School is an occupied site. Therefore, disciplines that would be disruptive to learning must 
move to weekend and second shift.  Loud disruptive activities should be avoided during the school 
day.  This might include core drilling, use of power tools, loud demolition and wall construction.   Running 
cable, electrical, installation of lights, plumbing, painting, installation of ceiling tiles and floor tiles could be 
completed during the school day as long as it does not disrupt learning.  

No technology.  Yes, there is fire suppression for the hoods. 

 Dan Bickerstaff with Ubiquitous Design. 

Yes 



 

 
7. Please provide the location of the new location of the new electrical panel “RP2C”, transformer, and 

disconnect.   On drawing E1.1, it indicates the new electrical equipment being across the hallway from the 
life skills classroom.   We found this space to be office spaces and seems to be strange place to install an 
electrical equipment? 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

8. Are workers required to provide an FBI and BCI background checks? 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

See attached. 

Yes, both are required.  This can be done at the CMSD East Professional Center located at 
1349 E. 79th St., Cleveland, OH. Hours of operations will be listed within a link that will be 
provided to the successful bidder.  Please provide a cashier's check, money order, or debit card 
for $47.25.  The results will be available 30 days from filing.  The phone number for Safety & 
Security is 216/838-0467 if you have any questions. 






